Sarah Rich

From: Richard Conte LT 7]

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11 45 AM

To: Mary Baty; Karl Farrar

Cc: Edward Williamson; Marsha Gamberoni; Darrell Roberts

Subject: RE: RESULTS OF CONFERENCE DISCUSSIONON OC - NJ GAP ISSUE TUESDAY DE.C
30 100PM

thanks for your help. we will most likely use Karl to keep us honest. ~

From: Mary Baty

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 11:07 AM

To: Richard Conte

Cc: Edward Williamson

Subject: RE: RESULTS OF CONFERENCE DISCUSSIONON OC - NJ GAP ISSUE TUESDAY DE.C 30 100PM
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From. Rlchard Conte ' "
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 3:52 PM

To: Marsha Gamberoni; Nancy McNamara; David Pelton; Mary Baty; Karl Farrar; Richard Barkley

Cc: Brian Holian; Edward Williamson; Michael Modes; John Richmond; Lisa Regner; Neil Sheehan; Darrell Roberts;
Heather Jones; Ronald Bellamy; Christopher Newport

Subject: RESULTS OF CONFERENCE DISCUSSIONON OC - NJ GAP ISSUE TUESDAY DE.C 30 100PM

See the talking points on page 2 of the attached file as reflective of the decisions we made to be discussed in
in a future communicaiton to the State of New Jersey.

| request addressees provide comments by Noon on Monday Jan. 5, 2009. Karl already provided comments
but he might have some more.

Marsha and | are briefing Sam Collins at 130 to 200pm on Tuesday jan. 6.
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She and | will be making a call to NJ with SLO and legal representation shortly thereafter, not sure of day, and
dependent on guidance from Sam.
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